Questions and Answers Sheet
RFQ Nº UNFPA/MDA/RFQ/2020/006 Post-intervention KAP Study
on Cervical Cancer Prevention

Question 1. How will the sample of respondents be? Will it be as large as it was for the study of 2018 (1226 women)? Or should we come with a proposal?

Question 2. How many semi-structured interviews with: women from the target population, cervical screening healthcare providers and health policy makers/experts do you expect from research company to organize? Is there a fixed number, or we should come with a proposal? Should it be as in the study of 2018?

Question 3. Will it be provided a concrete list of women with cervical screening services and follow-up services after cervical screening? Or the research company shall be responsible for identification of this group of women? 

Answer to all 3 questions: The Study Protocol in Romanian language is published on the web page and it reflects all aspects related to study objectives, design, methodology, sample etc.
[bookmark: _GoBack]You may access the Study Protocol on the same webpage where RFQ was published, at the following links:
https://moldova.unfpa.org/ro/node/49782
https://moldova.unfpa.org/sites/default/files/submissions/protocolul_studiului_kap_2020_0.pdf

